From: Cunanan, Arthur

To: Susco, Jeremny; Balsam. Briana; Logan, Dennis; Cooper, Paula; Morey, Dennis; Wrona, David
Subject: FW: Columbia License Renewal Cfficial Use Only--Attorney-Client Privilege/Attorney Work Product
Date: - Wednesday, May 16, 2012 9:44:57 AM

All,

I've set up a meeting with OGC to discuss the Columbia license renewal. Below is what
Mary Spencer forwarded to me discussing the situation in writing and OGC's idea of a path
forward.

Sincerely,

Arthur Cunanan

Project Manager

Division of License Renewal

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-3897

arthur.cunanan@nre.gov

From: Spencer, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 9:17 AM

To: Cunanan, Arthur

Cc: Subin, Uoyd _

Subject: FW: Columbia License Renewal Official Use Only--Attorney-Client Privilege/Attorney Work
Product

Arthur,

| got your message about a meeting to discuss Columbia. | was working on the e-mail
below when you called. If we need to meet, go ahead and send out a scheduler.

Thanks,
Mary

-Officrattse-Onty--Attorney-Client Privilege/Attorney Work Product

From: Spencer, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Galioway, Melanie

Cc: Williamson, Edward; Subin, Lloyd .

Subject: Columbia License ReneWwal Official Use Only--Attorney-Client Privilege/Attorney Work Product

Melanie,

(b)(5)




)5

Mary

Offieta-dse-Orty--Attorney-Client Privilege/Attorney Work Product




